Public Document Pack

Licensing Sub- EASTBOURNE (1%
Committee Borough Council

Working in partnership with Eastbourne Homes
7 August 2023 SR T

Time and venue:

6.00 pm in the Court Room at Eastbourne Town Hall, Grove Road, BN21 4UG
Membership:

Councillors Kathy Ballard, Colin Belsey and Daniel Butcher.

Quorum: 3
Published: Thursday, 27 July 2023

Agenda

1 Appointment of Chair
2 Apologies for absence / declaration of substitute members

3 Declarations of Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPIs) by members as
required under Section 31 of the Localism Act and of other interests as
required by the Code Of Conduct

4 Application for a Premises Licence Variation: The Glass House, Royal
Parade, Eastbourne, BN22 7AQ. (Pages 3 - 80)

Report of the Director of Service Delivery.

Information for the public

Accessibility:

Please note that the venue for this meeting is wheelchair accessible and has an induction
loop to help people who are hearing impaired. If you would like to use the hearing loop
please advise Democratic Services (see below for contact details) either in advance of the
meeting or when you arrive so that they can set you up with the relevant equipment to link
into the system.

This agenda and accompanying reports are published on the Council’s website in PDF
format which means you can use the “read out loud” facility of Adobe Acrobat Reader.
Filming/Recording:

This meeting may be being webcast and may be filmed, recorded or broadcast by any
person or organisation. Anyone wishing to film or record must notify the Chair prior to the



start of the meeting. Members of the public attending the meeting are deemed to have
consented to be filmed or recorded, as liability for this is not within the Council’s control.

Public participation:

Please contact Democratic Services (see end of agenda) for the relevant deadlines for
registering to speak on a matter which is listed on the agenda if applicable.

Information for Councillors

Disclosure of interests:
Members should declare their interest in a matter at the beginning of the meeting.

In the case of a disclosable pecuniary interest (DPI), if the interest is not registered (nor
the subject of a pending notification) details of the nature of the interest must be reported
to the meeting by the member and subsequently notified in writing to the Monitoring Officer
within 28 days.

If a member has a DPI or other prejudicial interest he/she must leave the room when the
matter is being considered (unless he/she has obtained a dispensation).

Democratic Services

For any further queries regarding this agenda or notification of apologies please contact
Democratic Services.

Email: committees@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk

Telephone: 01323 410000

Council website: https://www.lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk/

Modern.gov app available: View upcoming public committee documents on your device.
Free modern.gov iPad app or Android app or Microsoft app .



mailto:committees@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk
https://www.lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk/
https://apps.apple.com/gb/app/modern-gov/id1453414073
https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=uk.co.moderngov.modgov&hl=en
https://www.microsoft.com/en-gb/p/moderngov/9pfpjqcvz8nl?activetab=pivot:overviewtab

Report to:
Date:

Title:

Report of:
Ward(s):

Purpose of report:

Officer

recommendation(s):

Reasons for
recommendations:

Agenda Item 4

Licensing Sub-Committee
7 August 2023

Application for a variation of a premises licence for Glass
House Royal Parade Eastbourne BN22 7AQ

Director of Service Delivery

Devonshire

To consider representations made in relation to an
application for the variation of a premises licence under the
Licensing Act 2003 and make a decision on the application.
To consider representations made in relation to an
application for the variation of a premises licence under the

Licensing Act 2003 and make a decision on the application.

Relevant representations made within consultation period

Contact Officer(s): Name: Dean Love
Post title: Specialist Advisor — Licensing
E-mail: dean.love@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk
Telephone number: 07919 541 488

1 Introduction

1.1 Eastbourne Borough Council received an application for a variation of a

premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003 for Glass House Royal Parade
Eastbourne BN22 7QA by Shoes Simes.

The application is at Appendix 1, the plan is at Appendix 2 and the current
premises licence is at Appendix 3.

Page 3


mailto:dean.love@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk

2.1

The Application

An application for the grant of a variation of a premises licence under the
Licensing Act 2003 includes a change of plan (Appendix 2) and a summary

table of existing and proposed activities is below:

Existing Proposed
Plays N/A Everyday
10:00 — 23:00
Indoors & Outdoors
Films N/A Everyday
10:00 — 23:00
Indoors & Outdoors
Live music Everyday Sunday to Thursday
15:00 — 21:00 10:00 — 23:00
Indoors & Outdoors Friday to Saturday
10:00 — 00:00

Indoors & Outdoors

Recorded Music Everyday Sunday to Thursday
10:00 — 22:00 07:00 - 01:00
Indoors & Outdoors Friday to Saturday
07:00 — 02:00
Indoors & Outdoors
Anything of a similar Everyday Everyday
description within e, f 15:00 — 22:00 10:00 — 23:00
org Indoors & Outdoors Indoors & Outdoors
Late Night N/A Sunday to Thursday
Refreshment 23:00 - 00:30
Friday to Saturday
23:00 - 01:30
Indoors & Outdoors
Supply of Alcohol Everyday Sunday to Thursday
11:00 — 22:00 07:00 — 00:30
on & off premises Friday to Saturday
07:00 - 01:30

on & off premises

Hours premises are
open to public

Everyday
10:00 - 23:00

Sunday to Thursday

07:00 - 01:00
Friday to Saturday
07:00 — 02:00

Conditions removed
as a consequence of
the proposed Variation

1.Alcohol shall only be sold for consumption off
the premises in conjunction with the sale of food

for takeaway.

2.A minimum spend of £8 of food for take away

must be made before alcohol can be purchased.
3.No beer, lager or cider with an ABV of 6.5% or
above, will be stocked, displayed for sale or sold.

Page 4




3.1

41

4.2

4.3

5.1

5.2

6.1

Licensing Objectives

When applying for a variation of a premises licence under the Licensing Act
2003, the applicant is required to describe any steps they intend to take to
promote the four Licensing Objectives as defined by the Licensing Act 2003. The
Operating Schedule detailing these steps can be seen in the application form.
This is included at Appendix 1.

Consultation Process

The Licensing Act 2003 requires applicants to advertise both on the premises
and in a local newspaper in order to inform the public of the application. The
application details are also advertised on the council’'s website. Several
“Responsible Authorities” have also been consulted as part of the process.
There was a consultation period of 28 days, from 12 June 2023 to the 10 July
2023, for representations to be made. The applicant conformed with all the
requirements as laid out within The Licensing Act 2003 (Premises Licences and
Club Premises Certificates) Regulations 2005.

There have been 27 representations against the application and 7 supporting
representations for the application by residents and local businesses. These
were under the Licensing Objectives of Prevention of Public Nuisance and
Prevention of Crime & Disorder. These are included at Appendix 4.

Members are asked to note that not all the information provided within the
representations are valid against the four Licensing Objectives within the
Licensing Act 2003.

The Decision Making Process - The Licensing Objectives

In its decision making, the Licensing Sub-Committee must act to promote the
four Licensing Objectives. All carry equal weight as part of the process. The
Licensing Objectives are:

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
Public Safety

The Prevention of Public Nuisance
The Protection of Children from Harm

A representation is a ‘relevant representation’ if it is about the likely effect of the
grant of the licence on the promotion of the licensing objectives. The objector
must establish that such a consequence is a likely effect of a grant (i.e. more
probable than not).

Eastbourne Borough Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy & Section
182 Guidance

Whilst each application will be considered on its merits, the Licensing Sub-

Committee should act to promote the four licensing objectives and have due
regard to:

Page 5



7.1

7.2

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

9.1

9.2

10

« Eastbourne Borough Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy 2019 -
2024. (in particular parts 11 & 13)

e Section 182 Guidance issued by the Home Office. (in particular parts 8 &
9)

Representations
A copy of the representations is included at Appendix 4.

Two mediation meetings were held between the applicant, local businesses and
local residents. At the time of writing this report no compromise had been
reached.

Options open to the Sub-Committee

The Licensing Sub-Committee shall take the steps it considers appropriate for
the promotion of the Licensing Objections and may:

Modify the conditions on the licence
Modify the hours of licensable activity
Reject the whole of the application
Reject part of the application

The Sub-Committee are asked to note the procedures relating to this hearing
which are contained in The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearing) Regulations 2005, as
amended.

In determining what, if any, conditions should be attached to a licence, these
should only be imposed where it is considered appropriate and proportionate on
a case-by-case basis.

The applicant, any person or any Responsible Authorities may also suggest
conditions to address concerns as a means to promote the Licensing Objectives.

The Sub-Committee may not impose any condition unless its discretion has
been exercised following receipt of a relevant representation.

Financial appraisal

The cost of delivering the licensing function is fully covered by the Licensing
fees.

A decision made by the Sub Committee may be appealed by any party to the
proceedings to a Magistrates’ Court. Costs associated with this matter and
incurred by any party, may in certain circumstances be awarded against the
Council. The impact of these additional costs (if any) will therefore need to be
met from within existing revenue budgets.

Legal implications

Page 6


https://www.lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk/_resources/assets/inline/full/0/326698.pdf
https://www.lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk/_resources/assets/inline/full/0/326698.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/1149896/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003_December_2022__002_.pdf

10.1

10.2

10.3

11

11.1

12

121

13

13.1

14

14.1

15

15.1

Under section 34 the Licensing Act 2003, a holder of a premises licence may
apply to the Licensing Authority for a variation of a licence, in certain
circumstances. Under section 35, when relevant representations are made
during the consultation period the Authority must hold a hearing to consider the
representations and having regard to those representations take such steps as it
considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

Under section 181 and Schedule 5 (4) 2003 Act there is a right of appeal to the
Magistrates’ Court within 21 days of the appellant being notified of the written
decision.

The Legal Section considered this report on 21 July 2023 (IKEN 12182-EBC-
MW).

Risk management implications

There are no risks associated with the content of this report.
Equality analysis

An Equality Analysis is not constructive in this instance.
Environmental sustainability implications

There are no sustainability and/or carbon reduction implications associated with
this report.

Appendices

Appendix 1 - Variation application
Appendix 2 - Plan of premises
Appendix 3 - Current premises licence
Appendix 4 - Representations

Background papers
The background papers used in compiling this report were as follows:

Section 182 Statutory Guidance to the Licensing Act 2003 available here
Eastbourne Borough Council Licensing Statement 2019-2024 available here
Human Rights Act 1998

Equality Act 2010

Crime and Disorder Act 1998

Page 7


https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003/revised-guidance-issued-under-section-182-of-the-licensing-act-2003-december-2022-accessible
file:///C:/Users/Dean.Love/Downloads/Final%20-%20Statement%20of%20Licensing%20Policy%202019-2024%20(6).pdf

This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 1

Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/ Shoes Simes
We
(Insert ndﬁté(s) 5f_ a_p})Iicant) -
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number 053395

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Glass House
Royal Parade

Please see "Attachment 1" Proposed Premises Site Plan

ﬁastbourne N Postcode BN22 7AQ

Post town

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £ 27,250

Part 2 - Applicant details

Daytime contact &
telephone number

E-mail address (optional) | 4 —

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town l~ lPostcode l—:

Page 9



Appendix 1

Part 3 - Variation

Please tick as appropriate

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? Yes X

DD MM YYYY

If not, from what date do you want the variation to take effect?

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the introduction of the late night
levy? (Please see guidance note 1)  Yes No

Page 10



Appendix 1

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note 2)
Change to site plan - Please see "Attachment 1" Proposed Premises Site Plan

Plays:

MON 10.00-23.00
TUE 10.00-23.00
WED 10.00-23.00
THUR 10.00-23.00
FRI 10.00-23.00
SAT 10.00-23.00
SUN 10.00-23.00
Films:

MON 10.00-23.00
TUE 10.00-23.00
WED 10.00-23.00
THUR 10.00-23.00
FRI 10.00-23.00
SAT 10.00-23.00
SUN 10.00-23.00
Live Music:

MON 10.00-23.00
TUE 10.00-23.00
WED 10.00-23.00
THUR 10.00-23.00
FRI 10.00-00.00
SAT 10.00-00.00
SUN 10.00-23.00
Recorded music:
MON 07.00-01.00
TUE 07.00-01.00
WED 07.00-01.00
THUR 07.00-01.00
FRI 07.00-02.00
SAT 07.00-02.00
SUN 07.00-01.00
Anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g):
MON 10.00-23.00
TUE 10.00-23.00
WED 10.00-23.00
THUR 10.00-23.00
FRI 10.00-23.00
SAT 10.00-23.00
SUN 10.00-23.00
Late night refreshment:
MON 23.00-00.30
TUE 23.00-00.30
WED 23.00-00.30
THUR 23.00-00.30
FRI 23.00-01.30
SAT 23.00-01.30
SUN 23.00-00.30
Supply of alcohol:
MON 07.00-00.30
TUE 07.00-00.30
WED 07.00-00.30
THUR 07.00-00.30
FRI 07.00-01.30
SAT 07.00-01.30
SUN 07.00-00.30
Hours premises are open to the public:
MON 07.00-01.00
TUE 07.00-01.00
WED 07.00-01.00
THUR 07.00-01.00
FRI 07.00-02.00
SAT 07.00-02.00
SUN 07.00-01.00

Page 11



Appendix 1

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people
are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state the
number expected to attend:

Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful.

E\rovision of regulated entertainment (Please see guidance note  Please tick all that apply
a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) YES

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) YES

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) YES

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) YES

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) YES

anything of a similar description to that falling within (), (f) or (g) YES

h) " (if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I) YES

Supply of aleehel (if ticking yes, fill in box J) YES
In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 12



Appendix 1

A
Plays Will the performance of a play take place Indoors
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please | " OO
timings (please read read guidance note 4)
guidance note &) Outdoors
Day | Start | Finish Both X
Mon | 10.00 23.00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
We will use the restaurant and gardens for cultural events for
Tu " 0 16 06 N *530*0 customers, functions and cultural events
L | wewill support local community groups, facilitating events with,
space, equipment and marketing. We will offer space and facilities
for cultural events, like Eastbourne Fringe Festival
Wed | 10.00 23.00 | State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
e guidance note 6)
Thur | 10.00 23.00
Fri 10.00 23.00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
"""""""""""""" performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column
| on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
Sat 10.00 23.00
Sun  |10.00 | 23.00

Page 13



Appendix 1

B
Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or Ind
Standard days and outdoors or both — please tick (please read ndoors
timings (please read guidance note 4) —
guidance note &) Outdoors
Day | Start | Finish Both X

Mon | 10.00 |23.00

Tee |10.00 |23.00 |

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

We will use the restaurant and gardens for cultural events for
customers, functions and cultural events

We will support local community groups, facilitating events with,
space, equipment and marketing. We will offer space and facilities
for cultural events, like Eastbourne Fringe Festival

Wed |10.00 |23.00

Thur | 10.00 | 23.00

State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read

| guidance note 6)

Fri | 10.00 |23.00

[sat | 1000 |23.00

Sun | 10.00 | 23.00

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the

-| exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on

the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Page 14




Appendix 1

C
Indoor sporting events | Please give further details (please read guidance note 5)
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)
Day | Start | Finish
Mon
Tue | State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
i | guidance note 6)
R — B
Wed
Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
| indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the column
. i | on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
Fri ,
Sat
Sun

Page 15




Appendix 1

D
Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take Indoors
entertainments place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick
Standard days and (please read guidance note 4) s =
timings (please read | Outdoors
guidance note 8)
Day | Start | Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 6)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
| boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in
I i the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
Sat
Sun
i

Page 16



Appendix 1

E
Live music Will the performance of live music take place Ind
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please BROOS
timings (please read read guidance note 4) ==
guidance note §) Outdoors
i
.
Day |Start | Finish I Both X
Mon |10.00 |23.00 [ Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
We will use the restaurant and gardens for cultural events for
1?; 1_0"00 [ 23_06 | customers, functions and cultural events
- | Wewill support local community groups, facilitating events with,
space, equipment and marketing. We will offer space and facilities
for cultural events, like Eastbourne Fringe Festival
Wed | 10.00 |23.00 | State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
s (please read guidance note 6)
i Tnann | Christmas Eve - 10.00-00.00
Thur 1 10.00 |23.00 | ey Years Eve - 10.00-01.00
Bank Holiday Weekend Sundays - 10.00-00.00
Airbourne Dates - 10.00-00.00
Fri 10.00 |0.00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
R performance of live music at different times to those listed in the
I | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7
Sat 10.00 |0.00
Sun | 1000 |23.00

Page 17




Appendix 1

F

Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note &)

Day | Start | Finish

Will the playing of recorded music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please
read guidance note 4)

Indoors

Outdoors

Both

|x

Mon | 07.00 | 01.00

Tee | 07.00 | 01.00

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Background music for customers

Wed | 07.00 | 01.00

Thur | 07.00 | 01.00

State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music

(please read guidance note 6)

| Christmas Eve - 07.00-02.00

New Years Eve - 07.00-02.30
Bank Holiday Weekend Sundays - 07.00-02.00
Airbourne Dates - 07.00-02.00

Fri | 07.00 | 02.00

Sat | 07.00 | 02.00

Sun | 07.00 | 0100
e

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the

playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Page 18



Appendix 1

G
Performances of dance | Will the performance of dance take place Fid
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick HAQats
timings (please read (please read guidance note 4) —
guidance note 8) Outdoors
Day | Start | Finish | Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance

| (please read guidance note 6)

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
i “—— the performance of dance at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 19




Appendix 1

H

Anything of a similar | Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be

description to that providing

falling within (e), (f) or

(g We will use the restaurant and gardens for cultural events for

Standard days and customers, functions and cultural events

timings (please read

guidance note 8) We will support local community groups, facilitating events with,
space, equipment and marketing. We will offer space and facilities
for cultural events, like Eastbourne Fringe Festival

Day | Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | Indoors
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon 10.00 23.00 guidance note 4) Outdoors

Both X

Tue 10.00 | 23.00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Wed 10.00 |23.00

Thur | 10.00 |23.00 | State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar

; ~{ | description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read

guidance note 6)

Fri 10.00 | 23.00

Sat | 10.00 | 23.00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

[ " ) the entertainment of a similar description to that falling within
' (e). (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the column on

the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sun 11000 |23.00

Page 20




Appendix 1

I

Late night refreshment | Will the provision of late night refreshment Todk

Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both — noonkz

timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 4) ]
g‘uidance note 8) 0utd00rs

Day | Start | Finish Both X

Mon |23.00 |00.30 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Hot food or drink will be available for functions and performances

Tee |23.00 |00.30

23.00 | 00.30 | State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night

refreshment (please read guidance note 6)

Fri 23.00 | 01.30 | Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
e the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to

those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat |23.00 |01.30 |&vidancenote?)

Page 21



Appendix 1

J
Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption | On the
Standard days and — please tick (please read guidance note 9) premises
timings (please read 3
guidance note 8) The Glass House offering will offer alcoholic Off the
breakfast cocktails as part of our breakfast menu. | Prémises
‘ We will be the upper end of the food and drinks
market, we will not offer cheap alcohol or
Day | Start Finish promote binge dnn](lng | Both X
|

Mon 07.00 | 00.30 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
wp| read guidance note 6)

Tue 1 07.00 530 | Christmas Eve - 07.00-01.30
| | New Years Eve - 07.00-02.00
Wed 07.00 | 00.30 | Bank Holiday Weekend Friday/Saturday/Sundays - 07.00-01.30

Airbourne Dates - 07.00-01.30

Thur 07.00 | 00.30 | Non-standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
et ~—| the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Fri 07.00 | 01.30

Sat | 07.00 | 0130

Sun | 07.00 | 0030

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 10).

None

Page 22




Appendix 1

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 6)
Christmas Eve - 07.00-02.00

New Years Eve - 07.00-02.30
Bank Holiday Weekend Sundays - 07.00-02.00

Airbourne Dates - 07.00-02.00

L
Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note &)
Day | Start Finish
Mon 07.00 | 01.00
;ue_ _ _0;.00_ .01".60 ;
Wed | 07.00 | 01.00
Thur | 07.00 | 01.00
Fri 07.00 02.60 ]
Sat | 07.00 |02.00 |
Sun | 07.00 |01.00

Non standard timings. Where vou intend the premises to be open

1 to the public at different times from those listed in the col

the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

umn on

sold

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking.

+ Alcohol shall only be sold for consumption off the premises in conjunction with the sale of
food for takeaway

+ A minimum spend of £8 of food for takeaway must be made before alcohol can be purchased

+ No beer, lager or cider with an ABV of 6.5% or above, will be stocked, displayed for sale or

« Annex 4 - Plans. Please remove old plan and add new plan "Attachment 1" Proposed
Premises Site Plan

Page 23




Appendix 1

Please tick as appropriate
I have enclosed the premises licence NO

I have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence NO

If you have not ticked one of these boxes, please fill in reasons for not including the licence or
part of it below

Reasons why I have not enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

I am waiting for the new copy of the premises licence to arrive, having just been added as the
DPS and license transfer.

The previous licence was held by EBC, so you should have a copy available

Page 24



Appendix 1

M Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 11)

It is of paramount importance that we ensure the business runs successfully for both
residents in the area and visitors a-like. The Glass House team will ensure customers
are respectful to our neighbouring hotels and B&Bs, as our businesses will work
symbiotically, feeding each other with new customers and improving the area by
working together.

Glass House Director, Shoes Simes, is an experienced premises licence DPS, running
three successful licensed premises in Eastbourne for the last 15 years, run safely in
line alongside the licenses objectives.

There are several licensing actions around the Redoubt Gardens site that we have
reviewed and considered. We have listed these below alongside the mitigating actions
that we will be putting in place to ensure the successful operation of the business.

A brief overview:

. A “Challenge 25” policy will be in operation.

» If any person buying more than one alcoholic drink looks under 25, ID will be
required for everybody for whom a drink is being purchased.

» Staff will receive training in what constitutes valid ID.

. All staff will be required to enforce the Challenge 25 policy. For example, if a

person who is clearly over 25 purchases alcoholic drinks, exits the Bar area
and delivers an alcoholic drink to somebody who looks under 25, front of
house staff will ask that individual for ID.

. Anyone attempting to purchase alcohol for a minor will be removed and
barred from the premises.

. Alcohol will not be served to intoxicated persons.

" All serving staff will undergo licensing training and be made aware of the
four licensing objectives.

. Alcohol purchased outside the Site will not be permitted and staff will request
it is taken away.

. All refusals of service will be reported in the Bar Operators refusal register

. Glass House will seek to liaise further with Eastbourne's Team, via the Best

Bar None scheme

Page 25



Appendix 1

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

CCTV cameras will be in operation 24/7 in the Redoubt Gardens, to deter any potential crime
and anti-social behaviour

Staff will be on site from early morning till late at night and will be trained on anti-social
behaviour by the DPS

New site plan aids us to move on those drinking alcohol not purchased through trained staff
in the gardens. Alcohol purchased outside the Site will not be permitted and staff will request
it is taken away

Alcohol will not be served to intoxicated persons

Glass House Director, Shoes Simes, has regular communication and works with Eastbourne
Business Crime Group and Eastbourne Police, through her work with Your Eastbourne BID.
As a result is well informed of current issues and support

Glass House Director, Shoes Simes, is an experienced premises licence DPS, running three
successful licensed premises in Eastbourne for the last 15 years, run safely in line alongside
the licenses objectives

Glass House will seek to liaise further with Eastbourne's Team, via the Best Bar None scheme

c) Public safety

First Aid - A Glass House Manager will be onsite during opening hours and
are fully first aid trained

Safeguarding - We will train all staff in safeguarding and have a dedicated
safe guarding champion on the team

Page 26




Appendix 1

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Noise Management and Public Nuisance

The Redoubt Gardens are situated opposite hotels, B&Bs and private residences along Royal Parade.
The Glass House team will ensure customers are respectful to our neighbouring hotels and B&Bs, as
our businesses will work symbiotically, feeding each other with new customers and improving the area
by working together. As a result, we have taken careful consideration into the operation of the restaurant
to mitigate any potential noise complaints

. Glass House will work with local residents, if issues should arise to rectify them in a timely
fashion

. A manager trained in noise management will be onsite during opening hours. Noise levels
will be monitored and adjusted if necessary

. Glass House will seek to liaise further with Eastbourne's Team, via the Best Bar None scheme

Alcohol sales at the Glass House

. A “Challenge 25” policy will be in operation

. If any person buying more than one alcoholic drink looks under 25, ID will be required for
everybody for whom a drink is being purchased.

. Staff will receive training in what constitutes valid ID

. All staff will be required to enforce the Challenge 25 policy. For example, if a person who is

clearly over 25 purchases alcoholic drinks, exits the Bar area and delivers an alcoholic drink
to somebody who looks under 25, front of house staff will ask that individual for ID

. Anyone attempting to purchase alcohol for a minor will be removed and barred from the
premises

. Alcohol will not be served to intoxicated persons

All serving staff will undergo licensing training and be made aware of the four licensing

objectives

All refusals of service will be reported in the Bar Operators refusal register

No off sales will be sold in glass vessels

The Glass House will be predominantly food led, rather than wet led

The Glass House offering will be the upper end of the food and drinks market, we will not

offer cheap alcohol or promote binge drinking

e o @ L ]

Street Community

. All staff will be informed that under no circumstance should they serve a member of the
street community or persons that they suspect have already consumed a large amount of
alcohol from outside of the event

. New site plan aids us to move on those drinking alcohol not purchased through trained staff
in the gardens. Alcohol purchased outside the Site will not be permitted and staff will request
it is taken away

Anti-Social Behaviour

. CCTV cameras will be in operation 24/7 in the Redoubt Gardens, to deter any potential crime
and anti-social behaviour

. Staff will be on site from early morning till late at night and will be trained on anti-social
behaviour by the DPS

. Staff will be trained on dispersal and signs put up, promoting customers to leave respectfully
without disturbance

. New site plan aids us to move on those drinking alcohol not purchased through trained staff

in the gardens. Alcohol purchased outside the Site will not be permitted and staff will request
it is taken away

Page 27



Appendix 1

¢) The protection of children from harm

Challenge 25

. The Glass House DPS will ensure that all staff selling alcohol use the
age verification policy Challenge 25. This will mean that if the staff
expects that a person is under 25 years of age that they will request
this person to produce a photographic ID including a date of birth and
holographic mark proving that they are of 18 years of age or older

. If that person fails to produce such ID then they will be refused
service by the staff member. This policy will be communicated
clearly to all staff who will be briefed/trained by the DPS p

° Glass House will not promote alcohol in a way that will appeal to
minors or incite underage drinking in any way

Lost Children

" All staff will be trained in what to do if a lost child is found and will
have a personal licence holder available at all times, who will be able
to come and assist

Films

" Where a premises licence authorises the exhibition of films,
admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any
recommendation by the film classification body

Safeguarding
. We will train all staff in safeguarding and have a dedicated safe
guarding champion on the team

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and

others where applicable. YES
I understand that I must now advertise my application. YES
I have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation. YES

I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected. YE

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

Page 28



Appendix 1

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 12)

Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or other

duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant,
please state in what capacity.

Shoes Simes
Signature
2
Date 03/06/23
Capacity DPS / Director

Where the premises licence is jointly held, signature of 2nd applicant (the current premises
licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please read guidance
note 14). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 15)

Post towﬁ L | qusa;de
Telephone number (if any) T

S— e —

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Page 29




Appendix 1

Notes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the
licence has effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to
make that type of change to the premises licence, you should make a new premises licence
application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

1. You do not have to pay a fee if the only purpose of the variation for which you are
applying is to avoid becoming liable for the late night levy
2. Describe the premises. For example, the type of premises, its general situation and layout

and any

other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where

your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place of
consumption of these off-supplies of alcohol, you must include a description of where the

place wi
3. Interms

11 be and its proximity to the premises.

of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening
from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such
screening abides by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a
boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:

o aperformance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, on any premises.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar
community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a
school, or (ii1) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed
500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the
relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the
school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on
premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a
church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community
premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol,
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser

Page 30



Appendix 1

10.

11
13,
14.

15.

gets consent for the performance from a person who is responsible for
the premises.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at
the non-tesidential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or
(iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and
(b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant
premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school
proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

*  Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance
which amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable.

*  Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, with no limit on audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local
authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health
care provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the
health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling
entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it
takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience,
and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site
for more than 28 consecutive days.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors
may include a tent).

For example state type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified
or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the
premises’. If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the
premises, please tick ‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please
tick ‘both’.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children regardless of
whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of
gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

. The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agents
must sign the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 2

Attachment 1 - Proposed Premises Site Plan

N GALISTHENICS
& &/ 'CENTRE. off”

A

\’_,—‘\“ - @

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 3

Part 1 - Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES OR, IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR
DESCRIPTION

Glass House
Royal Parade
Eastbourne
East Sussex
BN22 7AQ

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

Live Music

Recorded Music

Anything of a similar description to live or recorded music or performance of dance
Sale by Retail of Alcohol

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES:
Every Day 10:00 - 23:00

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES:
Live Music Every Day 15:00 - 21:00
Indoors and Outdoors

Recorded Music Every Day 10:00 - 22:00
Indoors and Outdoors

Anything of a similar Every Day 15:00 - 22:00

description to live or Indoors and Outdoors

recorded music or
performance of dance

Sale by Retail of Alcohol Every Day 11:00 - 22:00

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON

AND/OR OFF PREMISES

On and Off Premises

Page 35



Part 2

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE RELEVANT) OF
HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Shoes Simes

Dew Drop Inn
37-39 South Street
Eastbourne

BN21 4UP

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER

(WHERE APPLICABLE)

N/A

NAME AND ADDRESS OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES
LICENCE AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Shoes Simes

PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER AND ISSUING AUTHORITY OF PERSONAL LICENCE HELD BY

DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR
THE SALE BY RETAIL OF ALCOHOL

Licence Number: Issued By:

ANNEXES

Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions
S 19; mandatory conditions where licence authorises supply of alcohol
1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence

a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the
premises, or

b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal
licence or his personal licence is suspended

2. Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a
person who holds a personal licence

3. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry
out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the
premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the
following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of
encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises-

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to

require or encourage, individuals to-
Page 36




(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink
alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the
period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply
alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed
or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular
characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a
licensing objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of
24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a
licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers
on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to
condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects
of drunkenness in any favourable manner.

(e) dispensing directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than
where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of a
disability).

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that
an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale
or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must
ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the
age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be
under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to
produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph, date of birth and either—

(@) a holographic mark, or
(b) an ultraviolet feature.
The responsible person must ensure that—

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on
the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in
advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to
customers in the following measures—

() beer or cider: 2 pint;

Page 37




(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iii)  still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which
is available to customers on the premises; and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of
alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available.

Minimum Drinks Pricing

1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on
or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1 —

(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act
1979:

(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula—
P=D+(DxV)
where—
(i) P is the permitted price,

(ii) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the
duty were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol
as if the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply
of the alcohol;

(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there
is in force a premises licence—

(i) the holder of the premises licence,

(i) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a
licence, or

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of
alcohol under such a licence;

(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there
is in force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club
present on the premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to
prevent the supply in question; and

(e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the
Value Added Tax Act 1994.

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from
this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-
paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph
rounded up to the nearest penny.

Page 38




4, (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of
paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on
the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value
added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of
alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second
day.

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating schedule

a) Customers will be asked not to stand around talking in the street outside the
premises and will be asked to leave the vicinity quickly and quietly.

CCTV:

a) Digital CCTV and appropriate recording equipment to be installed in accordance with
Home Office Guidelines relating to UK Police Requirements for Digital CCTV System
(current PSDB Publication), operated and maintained throughout the premises
internally and externally to cover all public areas, including the entrance to the
premises. The system shall be on and recording at all times the premises licence is in
operation.

b) The CCTV cameras and recording equipment must be of sufficient quality to work in
all lighting levels inside the premises at all times.

c) CCTV footage will be stored for a minimum of 31 days.

d) The management will give full and immediate cooperation and technical assistance to
the Police in the event that CCTV footage is required for the prevention and detection
of suspected or alleged crime.

e) The CCTV images will record and display dates and times, and these times will be
checked regularly to ensure their accuracy.

f) Subject to GDPR guidance and legislation, the management of the premises will
ensure that key staff are fully trained in the operation of the CCTV and will be able to
download selected footage onto a disk (or other electronic portable device acceptable
to Sussex Police) for the police without difficulty or delay and without charge to
Sussex Police.

g) Any breakdown or system failure will be notified to the police immediately &
remedied as soon as is practicable.

h) In the event of the CCTV system hard drive being seized as evidence as part of a
criminal investigation by Sussex Police or for any other reason, the premises will be
expected to install a replacement hard drive or a temporary replacement drive as
soon as practicable.

Training/Authorisation:
a) The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that all staff members engaged, or to be
engaged, in selling alcohol at the premises shall receive the following induction

training. This training will take place prior to the selling of such products:

*The lawful selling of age restricted products
*Refusing the sale of alcohol to a person who is drunk

Page 39




b) Further verbal reinforcement/refresher training covering the above will be carried out
thereafter at intervals not to exceed 6 weeks, with the date and time of the verbal
reinforcement/refresher training documented.

c) All such training undertaken by staff members shall be fully documented and
recorded and signed by both the employee and the DPS. All training records shall be
kept on the premises and made available to Sussex Police, officers of the local
authority and officers from the Trading Standards team upon request.

d) A list of staff members who are authorised to sell alcohol on the premises shall be
kept. This shall be endorsed by the DPS with the date such authorisation
commences.

Challenge 25:

a) The premises will operate an age verification policy set at a minimum of 25 years
(e.g. "Challenge 25") whereby any person attempting to buy alcohol who appears to
be under the specified age e.g. 25 will be asked for photographic ID to prove their
age. The recommended forms of ID that will be accepted are passports, official
Photographic Identity Cards issued by EU states bearing a hologram or ultraviolet
feature, driving licences with a photograph, photographic military ID or proof of age
cards bearing the ‘PASS’ mark hologram.

b) Signage advertising the age verification or ‘Challenge 25’ policy will be displayed in
prominent locations in the premises.

¢) Children must be supervised by an adult at all times.
Incident Log:

a) An incident log will be maintained by the premises showing a detailed note of
incidents that occur in the premises. The log will be inspected and signed off by the
DPS (or a person with delegated authority) at least once every 4 weeks.

b) The log book should be kept on the premises and be available for inspection at all
times the premises are open by authorised officers of the Licensing Authority or the
police. An incident will be defined as being one which involves an allegation of a

criminal offence.

c) Feedback shall be given to staff to ensure these are used on each occasion that a
refusal or incident occurs at the premises.

d) Any refusals made for alcohol service e.g. underage, will also be recorded (either in
electronic or written form) and feedback given to staff as relevant. The log will be
kept at the premises for a minimum of twenty four (24) months.

Off Sales

a) All sales of alcohol, for consumption off the premises, to be made in a sealed
container.

b) No glass receptacles will be used for take away orders.

c) Alcohol shall only be sold for consumption off the premises in conjunction with the
sale of food for takeaway.

d) A minimum spend of £8 of food for take away must be made before alcohol can be
purchased.

Page 40




e) No beer, lager or cider with an ABV of 6.5% or above, will be stocked, displayed for
sale or sold.

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority - N/A

Annex 4 - Plans

THE PAVILION CAFE BAR
Royal Parade, Eastbourne, BN22 7AQ




This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 4
Representations

From: REDACTED
Sent: 16 June 2023 20:14

To: licensing <licensing@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: License Application Glass House, Royal Parade, BN22 7AQ — OBJECTION

VALID PPN & PCD 22.06.23 (A) DL

We are writing to express our objection to the above application by Shoes Simes to vary
the premises licence for the Glass House, Pavilion Gardens, Royal Parade.

We object on two grounds

First we object to the late night opening being sought. Being open to the public between |
and 2am every night of the week will cause significant noise pollution from customers and
music emanating from the building, particularly in the summer months, when windows and
doors will be open and customers will want to be outside on the large terrace. Customers
leaving the venue will also be noisy which will extend the disruption beyond the licencing
hours.

We run a small successful bed and breakfast directly opposite the Glass House. Our guests
value the peace and quiet offered by our location. Our sea view rooms in particular are very
popular and command a premium. We fear that future guests will be significantly disturbed
by the opening to 2am and will not only not return, but will complain on the social media
and the likes of Trip Advisor which will adversely affect our future business.

Our concerns are based on our past experience when late night opening in the Pavilion, for
a wedding, caused guest complaints from noise disturbance, such that Environmental Health
were called and the event closed in the early hours due to a breach of acceptable noise
limits. The problem was exacerbated by the guests spilling out onto the terrace and the
windows and doors being open. No amount of ‘good management’ would have been able to
prevent 50 plus rowdy, inebriated guests from partying outside.

Second we object to the amendment being sought to remove the condition that alcohol can
only be served with food.... This is supposed to be a restaurant not a pub. Therefore it is
reasonable for customers to be eating when drinking. If alcohol only sales are allowed there
is a real risk alcohol will be purchased to take away and be consumed in the gardens and or
the beach. There is already a problem of anti-social behaviour and drinking in the gardens at
night during the summer. The on site availability of alcohol will exacerbate this problem.

Despite our objections we are very supportive of the planned Glass House and the plans
Shoes has for it as a restaurant. It is therefore greatly disappointing that there has been no
prior consultation with neighbours on this licensing amendment. In our view the existing
licensing hours for the premises and conditions should not be changed. We do however
understand that at the request of neighbours Shoes has agreed to a meeting, but this has not
yet been arranged. We hope that at the meeting the strength of feeling against this
amendment will persuade Shoes to leave the opening times and conditions of sale as they

Page 43


mailto:licensing@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk

presently stand. If Shoes is not however persuaded, we hope and trust the licensing
committee will refuse this application.

Finally we read from the application posted on the buildings main entrance door, that there
is reference to ‘Change to Site Plan — see attachment’. As of 8pm on |5 June, no such plan
was attached with the notice. See attached photo

REDACTED

Page 44



REDACTED
22 June 2023
VALID PPN 23.06.23 (B) DL

Re: Application for grant of variation of premises licence for premises known as
Glass House, Royal Parade, Eastbourne, BN22 7AQ from Shoes Simes

Dear Sir/Madam

Our house directly overlooks the Pavilion Gardens and our bedroom windows open for
ventilation on to the gardens and beach. We are therefore horrified at the proposal to
disturb our sleep until 2.00am at weekends and [.00am on weekdays. Moreover if the Glass
House closes at these hours it will take more time for the revellers to disperse making the
disturbance even longer.

The previous licenced hours granted to the Pavilion were to open until 10.00pm which is
the appropriate time for a residential area and an area which has many guest houses who
rely on satisfying their visitors for their business success.

We feel the proposed uses listed in the Glass House’s application are fundamentally flawed
and we strongly object to the application.

Yours

REDACTED

Page 45



From: REDACTED

Sent: 23 June 2023 16:56

To: licensing <licensing@Iewes-eastbourne.gov.uk>

Subject: Application by Shoes Simes to amend licensing hours and alcohol sales limiting
conditions at the "Glass House", Royal Parade, Eastbourne.

VALID PPN & PCD 23.06.23 (C) DL

Dear Sir/Madam.

The above application has been made by Shoes Simes to vary the premises licence for the
re-named “Glass House”, Pavilion Gardens, Royal Parade.

Despite our general support for her new Restaurant venture, we had not been made aware
of her intentions to amend the licence or change the site plan in this way. (we have still not
seen details of the changes to the site plan). Along with other business colleagues on Royal
Parade we are therefore objecting to these proposals and request that application is
refused.

Firstly we object to the extended late night opening being sought.

We run a small successful bed and breakfast on Royal Parade, not far from the Glass House.
Most of our guests prefer the quieter sea front environment here offered by our location. In
particular, our front facing sea view rooms are very popular. We fear that future guests will
be disturbed by the noise generated by customers and music in the early morning, followed
by cleaning and re-setting tasks after closure. Late night drinking will also lead to loud
disturbances from people leaving the Glass House after closure. This will present a serious
problem during the summer peak business months when our guests prefer to have windows
open. Our guests will complain to us about the extended opening hours to 2am and will not
return. They will also no doubt complain on social media and in reviews to Trip Advisor,
Booking.com and Google which are the source of 50% of our business. Such disturbances
arising from occasional extended openings in the past are already on record with the Police
and other public safety organisations.

Secondly we object to the amendment being sought to remove the condition
that alcohol can only be served with food.

The modification of the re-named venue has always been ”sold” to us as a good quality
restaurant and was therefore a welcome improvement on previous offerings. Until recently
there had been no indication or discussion with local businesses and residents that it would
be anything else. It is reasonable for us therefore to expect customers to be eating when
drinking.

If alcohol only sales are allowed there is a real risk that alcohol will be purchased to take
away and be consumed in the gardens and/or the beach. There is already a problem of anti-
social behaviour and drinking in the gardens at night during the summer. The on site
availability of alcohol will exacerbate this problem.

Page 46


mailto:licensing@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk

Summary

It is greatly disappointing that there has been no prior consultation with neighbours on this
licensing amendment. In our view the existing licensing hours for the premises and alcohol
sales conditions should not be changed.

We are, nevertheless, hoping to meet with Shoes as a group to ask her to withdraw the
application but a date has not yet been arranged. However, if Shoes is not persuaded, we
hope and trust the licensing committee will refuse this application for a variation of existing
current restrictions.

Yours Sincerely

REDACTED

Page 47



From: REDACTED

Sent: 26 June 2023 | 1:46

To: licensing <licensing@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk>;

Subject: Ref: Glass House, Royal Parade, Eastbourne, BN22 7AQ
VALID PPN & PCD 26.06.23 (D) DL

Dear Sirs

Ref: Glass House, Royal Parade, Eastbourne, BN22 7AQ

We are writing to register our objection to the application for a premises licence by Shoes
Simes at the above.

We live and run a business of holiday accommodation directly opposite the Glass House.

Our guests are varied and regularly include families with young children as well as older
people.

Businesses and residents in this area already suffer noise nuisance and antisocial behaviour at
all hours of the day and night from users of the park, gym and more recently the new wood
cabin style seated areas as people congregate, play music and drink alcohol.

The noise from live music to | Ipm 7 days a week and recorded music to lam and 2am
seven days a week would be extremely damaging to our business as we are able to clearly
hear music from the building. During the summer months when doors and windows are
open it would be even worse.

People leaving the premises, often under the influence of alcohol would be noisy walking
directly past our property.

Taxi’s would be arriving late at night using the kerb each side of the seafront road to pick up
people, doors slamming from cars and the additional parking and traffic directly around us
would put more pressure on a very busy road, the surrounding roads and to residents and
guest parking.

The late night opening times would attract people from other pubs looking to carrying on
their drinking after other premises close.

For a small sum of £8.00 minimum spend on food, alcohol may be sold in quantity and
consumed outside of the Glass House, in the gardens and on the beach, glass and litter
being left behind.

In an area where there is already a problem with alcohol abuse this would be further
damaging for our area.

We rely heavily on good reviews from our guests promoting our business and the mention
of late night party/club music, poor sleep, woken children and antisocial behaviour directly
outside our property would be extremely damaging to us and all of the local businesses
nearby not to mention the disruption to ourselves as residents.

Page 48



In view of the above, | would urge the Licensing Authority to refuse the application.
Yours faithfully
REDACTED

Page 49



From: REDACTED

Sent: 26 June 2023 13:18

To: licensing <licensing@Iewes-eastbourne.gov.uk>

Subject: Objection - Glass House, Royal Parade, Eastbourne BN22 7AQ

VALID PPN 26.06.23 (E) DL
Dear Sir
We are writing to object to part of the licensing application for the above property.

Whilst we fully support the refurbishment and reopening of the venue we do have concerns
about the noise levels late at night.

|. The premises was originally built as a sunlounge and therefore has no sound proofing and
the doors will be open onto the outside terrace allowing the sound to travel.

2. The Beach Deck and the Redoubt have had parties and events in the past and the noise of
music after | Ipm disturbed both ourselves and our guests.

3. People using the venue will have to park either on Royal Parade or in the car park by
Treasure Island and this will create more noise late at night therefore disturbing us and our

guests further.

4. Allowing takeaway food and drink would encourage more people to hang around late at
night causing even more noise.

We would therefore ask that the venue license is restricted so that the premises closes at
| Ipm each night and that any takeaway food and drink is not allowed.

If our guests have a bad experience staying with us because they can't sleep this will effect
our reviews and have a huge impact on future bookings in an already very difficult market.

Yours sincerely

REDACTED

Page 50


mailto:licensing@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk

From: REDACTED

Sent: 26 June 2023 13:27

To: licensing <licensing@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk>

Subject: Objection / The Glass House/ application by Shoes Simes
VALID PPN 26.06.23 (F) DL

To Whom it may concern

License officer

The application has been made by Shoes Simes for to vary the premises license for the
pavilion cafe / renamed The glass house in the pavilion gardens in Royal Parade We are the
owners of the REDACTED We totally support the new restaurant venue and wish Shoes
every success. But have strong objections for the extended hours

[.30 / 2 am is far too late in our opinion, it will not be good for our bed and breakfast
business which is pretty much opposite the pavilion gardens ( close proximity) Having been
a licensee for over 35 years we know how the business works . There will be noise no
matter how controlled the customers are when there and when leaving the premises. It’s
natural people talk more and louder when they have consumed alcohol. If this was to be
going on at 2am it would be detrimental to our business.. you can imagine guests being
woken up by the noise that would be coming from there at that hour .This will lead to
complaints / bad reviews etc from our guests. It’s hard enough for our business right now
we definitely don’t need to add to this . At least if they are leaving by 11/ 11.20 pm it would
not be so bad as that’s the normal hours for most restaurants. And | think it’s acceptable.

So in short | hope you as the licensing committee can listen and understand our concerns/
objections for the change of hours to this license ( at the newly named Glass House)

Thank you
Kindest Regards
REDACTED

Page 51



From: REDACTED

Sent: 26 June 2023 13:36

To: licensing <licensing@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk>

Subject: Objection to licence changes at Glass House, Eastbourne BN22 7AQ

VALID PPN & PCD 26.06.23 (G) DL
Hello

| am writing to object to the proposed change to alcohol licensing at the premises to be
called The Glass House, Royal Parade, Eastbourne, BN22 7AQ
as posted by Shoes Simes on 12/6/23.

| do not object to the change of activities introducing film, theatre and weddings - this will
be a good addition to the neighbourhood and make use of the wonderful venue in the
pavilion gardens. However, the extension of the alcohol licensing and allowing alcohol to be
purchased for takeaway could pose serious difficulties for our neighbourhood.

| object to the late extension of the alcohol and recorded music licensing, particularly in the
middle of the week. Closing sales of alcohol at | Ipm Sunday - Thursday; and lam Friday and
Saturday seems reasonable. If sales continue beyond these times residents will be disturbed
(as it is another 30-40minutes after a bar closes before guests are asked to leave a venue)
and it is more likely that incidences of disturbing residents, property damage, fighting etc
might occur.

There are many families in this area and older people. The area has seen much improvement
in the last couple of years with police starting to address drug dealers coming from Seaside
and other anti-social behaviour. We do not want to see a return to excessive street
drinking, drug-selling or damage to property.

As far as | can tell, there is also no outline of security or support to prevent drinkers and
guests at The Glass House spilling into the surrounding streets, or considerations of things
like rubbish. Can you reassure residents that littering in the gardens, beach and surrounding
streets won't occur or that The Glass House will put measures in place to prevent/tidy up?
Can you also reassure us that there will be security on late night events and disturbance and
property damange won't occur in the surrounding streets? How does The Glass House
propose to manage large amounts of cars for the larger events they hold?

Please note our objection and if you can provide more information around the questions
and concerns we have, | would be most grateful.

Yours Sincerely
REDACTED

Page 52


mailto:licensing@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk

From: REDACTED

Sent: 26 June 2023 14:36

To: licensing <licensing@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk>

Subject: Objection ! The Glass House , Pavilion Gardens Eastbourne BN22 7AQ
VALID PPN PCD 26.06.23 (H) DL

Dear Sirs

Please take this letter as a formal objection to the application for a premises license by
Shoes Simes for the above .

| live opposite the Pavilion Gardens and run a busy guest house ‘Bay Lodge Guest House.

| am deeply concerned that this will increase noise and more anti social gatherings of groups
that regularly hang out in the gardens . They already disturb myself and many of my guests
late at night.

Allowing a license and especially a late one will only add to this ever increasing problem !
This cannot be allowed as it will ruin not only my business but many others along Royal
Parade ! We all work hard to ensure our guests have a peaceful break by the sea and loud
music til late into the evening will destroy all this hard work and tourism along this part of
the seafront.

We live and work in a residential area and do not want a late night club like venue !
Myself and my neighbours are strongly against this application.!

Yours faithfully

REDACTED

Page 53


mailto:licensing@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk

From: REDACTED

Sent: 27 June 2023 10:42

To: licensing <licensing@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk>
Subject: Objection to The Glass House alcohol license

VALID PPN PCD 27.06.23 (1) DL
Dear Sir/Madam,

| am writing to object to the The Glass House alcohol license, specifically in regards to them
being allowed to serve alcohol and play music beyond 10:30PM.

| own a Bed and Breakfast called REDACTED that is very close to where The Glass House
is located, just across the road at 62 Royal Parade. My guests enjoy our location specifically
because it is away from the town centre, and thus it is quiet and away from drunks. On
occasion we have already had problems with noisy drunks either in the park or wandering
the street late at night, and | have had to confront them on multiple occasions asking them
to be quiet or to move so that my guests and | can sleep. On at least two occasions the
police had to be called to remove these noisy, drunk, in one case aggressive, and disorderly
people. Having The Glass House serving alcohol late into the night will exacerbate this
problem and cause a great deal of stress to myself, my neighbours and the police who will
no doubt have to be called with much greater frequency.

| am of course sympathetic towards people who want to invest in the area, and | have no
problem with The Glass House being open at ACCEPTABLE hours. Being open and playing
music beyond 10:30PM is UNACCEPTABLE. That is too late and will do damage to my
business and the people who live nearby, and it will no doubt be a nightmare for all of the
people who have moved into the recently refurbished Heatherleigh flats, as many of them
have to go to work in the morning. Even with the closing time of 10:30PM, it is likely that
many of the people who are drinking there will stay for at least 30 minutes more in the
park, so preferably | would like to see it closed even earlier, but 10:30PM is the very latest
that would be acceptable.

Yours faithfully,
REDACTED

Page 54


mailto:licensing@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk

REDACTED

27/06/23
Dear Licensing Team

VALID PPN 27.06.23 (J) DL
The Glass House - Variation to Alcohol Licence.

| am writing to raise my concern to the notice which has appeared on the old Pavilion
Building in the Pavilion Gardens to amend the existing alcohol licence by Shoes Simes for
the new Glass House Restaurant. | am particularly concerned about the proposed late
opening hours, which are up to 2am at weekends and up to lam during the week.

|, and other residents who live on the sea front close to Pavilion Gardens, are concerned
that the noise from the premises late at night and extending into the early hours, which
includes a large outside terrace, will significantly affect our quality of life. Many of us are not
only residents, but also operate guest houses and B&B’s. We fear that guests will be
disturbed by the noise in the early hours extending beyond licensing hours as customers
depart and walk to their parked cars in the side roads. As a result, our guests will most
certainly complain and are unlikely to return. No doubt they will leave adverse reviews on
the on-line review sites, which will deter other guests from booking and will be detrimental
to the viability of our businesses.

Whilst we understand there is a professional relationship some council members have with
Shoes, particularly through the Chamber of Commerce, we trust you are able to give
careful consideration to our concerns and support us in opposing this licence
variation.

Many of us have already submitted an objection and having asked for a meeting with Shoes
are hopeful this will take place, although to date no meeting has been scheduled. We are
extremely disappointed that no prior consultation took place before the variation was
submitted. To date there has been considerable goodwill from all concerned towards Shoes
new business. Whilst we remain very supportive of the new restaurant and the re-
vitalisation of the gardens, this cannot be done at the expense of existing residents and
hospitality businesses close by. Ironically it would be these same businesses which would
recommend the Glass House to their guests.

Given the weight of objection to this variation could we please ask for a meeting with at
least one councillor in the very near future, so we can highlight our concerns. In the first
instance please respond to this email with some suggested dates/times. Others have also
written to the chair of the licensing committee, but to date have not had a response. If you
able to facilitate a response that would also be appreciated.

| look forward to hearing from you very soon.

Your sincerely,

REDACTED

Page 55



From: REDACTED

Sent: 27 June 2023 18:14

To: licensing <licensing@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk>
Subject: Objection to Glass House licensing extention
VALID PPN 27.06.23 (K) DL

To the Licensing Officer, Eastbourne Borough Council
Glass House, Royal Parade, Eastbourne, BN227QA

| would like to object to the application for a variation of a premises license, made by Shoes
Simes for the former Pavilion Cafe, to be renamed The Glass House.

| am the owner of REDACTED which is located near by and opposite the public Treasure
Island car park which will undoubtedly be used by customers of the Glass House.

Whilst supporting the development of a good café and restaurant, | am concerned about the
impact this will have on local residents and businesses, both in terms of the noise generated
by music and also the dispersal of people, potentially after 2am. This is currently a quiet area
of the seafront, and | know from my own experience how noise can carry, and will disturb
my guests. For me, there is the additional problem of cars starting up and driving home in
the early hours of the morning, from the public car park and on road parking as well as taxis
picking up and dropping off The Glass House customers.

This is a mainly residential area, and it is generally quiet after 10pm, it is inappropriate and
unfair to residents and businesses for a late night venue to be operating until the early hours
of the morning . Guests value the quietness of the seafront area at night.

My objections are the potential late night/early morning noise from the venue, much of it
open air, the noise as people, potentially large groups, disperse, and the parking problems
and additional traffic noise.

Yours Sincerely

REDACTED

Page 56



REDACTED

Re Glass House Royal Parade Eastbourne BN22 7AQ

VALID PPN 27.06.23 (L) 27.06.23 DL
Dear Sir

| write concerning the above application for the grant of a variation of a premises licence or
club premises certificate.

This is a residential area with many guest houses. It is totally inappropriate for late night
refreshment and alcohol to be allowed up until 00:30 on weekdays and 01:30 at weekends
as is live music at 0:00 on Fridays and Saturdays. The noise factor and probability of unruly
behaviour is huge.

| note the premises to be open to the public until 01:00 on weekdays and 02:00 on Friday
and Saturday. This will be another major cause of disturbance. This sounds like a night club.

These variations are not necessary.

The business could quite easily be successful without these late and potentially damaging
hours.

Yours faithfully

REDACTED

Page 57



From: REDACTED

Sent: 29 June 2023 13:35

To: licensing <licensing@|ewes-eastbourne.gov.uk>
Cc: REDACTED

Subject: Objection to The Glass House

VALID PPN PCD 29.06.23 (M) DL
Hi,

Please take this as written objection to the extended opening hours of The Glass House and
removal of alcohol restriction with food.

We believe the extended hours, increase noise till the early hours of the morning and
potential of unsocialable behaviour this may bring will largely impact our quality of lives. We
strongly object this proposal and would be happy to represent the concerns if the
REDACTED flats at any potential upcoming meetings.

Many thanks

REDACTED

Page 58


mailto:licensing@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk

From: REDACTED

Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2023 4:55 PM

To: licensing <licensing@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk>

Subject: Amendment to Alcohol Licence The Glass House, Pavilion Gardens

VALID PPN 01.07.23 (N) DL
Dear Sir,

| would like to object to the licence application for what is to become the Glass House in
the Pavilion Gardens.

| don't believe that the construction of the building as it stands will be solid enough to
prevent the music disturbing neighbours living in the surrounding area, especially if doors
are left open in the summer months when customers are seated on the terrace. | live in one
of the adjacent streets.

Kind regards,

REDACTED

Page 59


mailto:licensing@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk

From: REDACTED

Sent: 04 July 2023 12:09

To: licensing <licensing@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk>

Subject: The Glass House - Comments on Alcohol Licence Application

VALID PCD PPN 10.07.23 (O) DL

APPLICATION FOR A FULL ALCOHOL LICENCE

| understand that an application has been made to convert the above premises into an active
drinking establishment with long opening hours stretching into the early hours of the
morning. As a local resident | wish to express my strong opposition to this proposal and
would offer the following comments

l. Is the setting up of a drinking establishment open to the early hours consistent with
Council’s 5 year plan? | would not have thought so as there is no precedent for such an
establishment along the whole of the length of Eastbourne sea front/promenade. However
the action taken recently not to develop Fisherman’s Green suggests that the Council
wishes to keep things as they are. The development of the Glass House would represent a
massive change of use and therefore needs a far wider debate involving at least Regional
media discussion and possibly even national media coverage including the local MP. In
addition how does this proposal fit in with the Council’s plans for the redevelopment of the
Redoubt Fort.

2. | am struggling to understand what benefits will accrue to those already living in the
area. The Glass House is situated in an exclusively residential with many residents having
lived in the area for many years. In addition there are a number of hotels in the immediate
vicinity that will no doubt start to lose trade once people realise that are staying across
from a late opening establishment with live music until midnight. Hotels will start to close
down thereby reducing the availability of hotel rooms a matter that is of concern to the
Council.

3. The Glass House is situated across from the Pavilion Gardens and no matter what the
applicants might say people will start to take over the gardens especially in late evening. The
Council fought hard to get lottery monies to repair what was a run down drug-ridden area
and it would be disastrous if all this good work were undone. | suspect this will give rise to a
considerable amount of adverse publicity, which will impact upon Council members in the
future. There are also memorial stones to fallen heroes that need to be protected.

4. The proposal is to convert a fairly flimsy wooden structure to what will be a very
active pub. The original structure was never meant to be more than a restaurant and
therefore any change of use will require an extensive revamp to accommodate all the
proposed changes the applicant wishes to make. How confortable is the Council with this
and how does it fit in the development of the Redoubt Fort.

5. Inevitably there will be anti social behaviour especially given the long hours the pub will
be open. This will inevitably require more involvement from the Police and all the noise and
interruption this will entail. Less than five years ago this area was known for its high drug
use and | don’t think it requires too much logic to think that history will not repeat itself. |
think that customers (especially when drunk) could easily intimidate members of the public

Page 60


mailto:licensing@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk

taking a stroll. | also don’t think it is stretching the truth to say that someone will eventually
try a take a dip in the sea, whilst drunk which may not be their best choice.!

6. Noise pollution will also be an issue. Especially with live music until 12 and recorded
music thereafter. You have only got to stand on the prom at Seahouses and listen to the
music performed at the end of the pier to realise how far the noise of music can travel. In
addition there is also the noise emanating from customers whose voices inevitably rise a few
decibels when they have had a few. There will inevitably be raised voices at closing time as
people leave the establishment. This will not help local people trying to get to sleep.

7. In addition there will inevitably be additional litter that does nothing to enhance the
area and improve the image of Eastbourne. This will require the Council to foot the cost of
additional cleaning resources which | would suggest could be spent in more beneficial ways

8.  Clearly the development of this site will result in a considerable increase in traffic flows
and the need for a lot more parking. Parking is already tight in the immediate area and this
will not help.

9. One final point | would ask the Council to consider is the impact of such an
establishment will have on the mental health of all the residents who will be affected by this
development. This is such an important issue nowadays and is one | don’t think the Council
can readily ignore especially since many residents are elderly.

Conclusion

There may or may not be a business case for such an establishment but the site of the Glass
House is not the answer and | would hope the Council will adopt a similar approach to that
taken over Fisherman’s Green. This is not a facility required by local residents with |
suspect over 90% of clientele coming to the Glass House will be from outside the

area. This is not fair on residents.

| fear the licensing authority is looking at the proposed benefits without considering the
downsides in particular the late opening hours to 02.00 with live music to 12.00. These will
obviously impact local residents especially the older ones. Mental health is a very important
issue nowadays and one that should not be ignored

| would also emphases the large-scale nature of the application (including VWedding venue
etc) could | fear easily gets out of control requiring the Police in particular to be actively

involved in monitoring the activities of the Glass House and its customers; this at a time

when police resources are severely stretched.

By all means approve such an application based in the country but not in an established
residential area where demand from local residents for their services is minimal.

| will end with one thought — if this goes ahead | suspect, many residents will change their
voting patterns certainly at the next local election and possibly at the next general

election (if the local MP was to support this application)

Regards
REDACTED

Page 61



From REDACTED

Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2023 |1:24 AM

To: licensing <licensing@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk>

Subject: Amendment to Alcohol Licence - The Glass House, Pavilion Gardens

VALID PCD PPN 10.07.23 (P) DL
Dear Sirs,

We have been informed of the proposed amendment to the alcohol licence for the above
property and would like to object in the strongest terms to the following:-

Hours of opening to the public with recorded music Sunday to Thursday until 1.00am and
Friday & Saturday until 2.00am. Due to our close proximity | am worried that this will cause
significant noise disturbance in the early hours to guests staying at the Langham. Our bar is
closed at 1 1.00pm each evening for this reason.

Removal of Conditions regarding the sale of alcohol so that it can be purchased without
food. This will only exacerbate the problems with anti-social behaviour already experienced
in the Pavilion Gardens.

| must reiterate my very strong objection to these amendments and hope that you will take
the views of residents and businesses in the area into account when considering this
application.

Kind regards
REDACTED

Page 62


mailto:licensing@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk

From: REDACTED

Sent: 05 July 2023 14:31

To: licensing <licensing@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk>
Subject: The Glass House, Pavilion Gardens

VALID PCD PPN 10.07.23 (Q) DL

As a resident of REDACTED, | hereby lodge my objection to the amendment to Alcohol
Licence submitted in respect of the above premises and outlined in the public notice dated
12/06/2023.

My objections are as follows:-

I. The request for the premises to remain open to the public until lam, Sunday to Thursday
and 2am Friday and Saturday. Reason is this area is predominantly residential, and the noise
generated after | |pm is unacceptable to families with children as well as individuals. In
addition such an extension of hours will increase the likelihood of further anti-social
behaviour in a neighbourhood which is already experiencing a high level of such behaviour.

2. The removal of the alcohol sales restriction.

Reason, is that the Glass House would effectively become an Office Licence, and this would
increase the likelihood of anti-social behaviour in and around the premises as well as the
residential surrounding streets.

3. Although | do not in theory object to Live and Recorded Music, | believe it should be
restricted to | |pm --- again due to noise, and would hope that the Council will require the
applicants to upgrade the current sound proofing to a level that Councillors would find
acceptable if their main resident was subject to similar noise levels

Many thanks for reading my objections

REDACTED

Page 63


mailto:licensing@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk

Re: GLASS HOUSE. REDOUBT LICENCE APPLICATION.
VALID PCD PPN 10.07.23 (R) DL
Dear Council,

As a local resident near the proposed new owners of café | write to express my concerns
about the proposed licence.

| have no objection to the licensing laws up to 2300.

My main concerns are the licensing hours after 2300 and the ability to buy alcohol late at
night and live music and recorded music also into the early hours.

The problem | see coming is that once alcohol has been bought on the premises people will
be able to congregate outside on the grass area either getting drunk and/or rowdyism to the
early hours.

It is important to me that people are able to get way from it all and have a peaceful nights
rest.

Also we already have anti-social behavior in the area (drugs, alcohol, sleeping rough).l know
because | have seen it. | see the early hours licensing beyond 2300 only adding to the
problem.

Thank you for your consideration.

REDACTED

Page 64



From: REDACTED

Sent: Friday, July 7, 2023 8:30 AM

To: licensing <licensing@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk>
Subject: Glass House (apologies, full address included)

VALID PPN (S) 10.07.23 DL
Hello.

| am writing to log my opposition to the application for extended licensing hours at the
Glass House, both as a resident and business owner on Royal Parade.

My objections are numerous, although the one which worries me more than any other is
specifically the volume of noise during unsociable hours. Having lived there during the time
when homeless people were pitching tents on the Tearoom green opposite, | can personally
guarantee that the noise will be insufferable for anyone dwelling nearby; it's proximity to and
absence of barrier between the Glass House and local residents will result in disturbance so
great that windows will have to remain closed at night. Noise of course will not be limited
to emanating from the building itself - the combination of grounds and scenic location
naturally lend themselves to being utilised as an extension of the premises. | cannot state
strongly enough how disruptive the effects of late licensing will be to the immediate area,
visitors and residents alike; to extend the licensing hours would pose a direct threat to our
livelihood and many others. In my opinion the Glass House should remain open no later
than [0Opm.

There are of course many advantages to the refurbishment of the Pavilion, which is why
some compromises should be made- I'm prepared to cope with further competition for the
already limited parking and also the inevitable noise into the surrounding area from
departing Glass House customers. | do wonder however if the potential problem of litter on
our beaches has yet been addressed, especially if take-away food and drink options are to be
made available throughout the day.

I'm sad that my fears have now quashed my initial excitement for the plans. Regeneration of
the area east of the pier has been long awaited and Ms Simes has my full co-operation in
every other aspect.

Kind regards,

REDACTED

Page 65


mailto:licensing@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk

From: REDACTED

Sent: Friday, July 7, 2023 2:30 PM

To: licensing <licensing@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk>
Subject: Glass house application for changes to licensing

VALID PPN 10.07.23 (T) DL
Dear Sir/Madam

| am emailing to express my strong objection to some of the variations in the application for
changes to the licensing, at The Glass House BN22 7AQ.

| fully support many of the proposed plans, and think that The Glass House will be an
incredible asset to the surrounding community. However | am gravely concerned about the
impact of the proposed extended music and alcohol licensing to the surrounding guest
houses and private residences, and strongly oppose this application, beyond | | pm.

| run a small guest house directly opposite, and most of our guests choose to stay at this
end of town as it is know to be quieter, suiting those wishing for a restful stay.

We and all of the small guest houses along this part of the seafront rely heavily on good
reviews and if you look at all of the properties at this end of the seafront, we are all rated as
exceptional on booking.com, a big credit to Eastbourne’s hospitality trade. However just a
small number of complaints can bring your rating down immediately, which is then very hard
to get back up. By extending the licensing hours beyond | I pm and the inevitable noise
pollution this will create, this in turn will result in unhappy guests and bad reviews, which
will then be pushing our small businesses to the edge of being viable, devastating when we
have all worked so hard to ourselves be an asset to Eastbourne, and a place people will be
drawn back to stay in Eastbourne, time and again.

At the meeting Shoes Simes ran yesterday, her reassurance about the late license was that
this was purely for if a nice table of guests wanted an extra drink at the end of the evening.
However my concern is that should the application be approved this would pave the way
for the Glass house then going from her description of mainly a restaurant, to a venue that
may well be used for weddings or similar large functions, with noise going on into the small
hours, which would have a catastrophic impact on all of the surrounding businesses.

| am fully supportive of her business plan for plays, live music etc in the early evening, but
believe she can be a thriving business, without the need for the late license, that would be
so detrimental to her neighbouring businesses, which is why | am opposing this so strongly.

| hope that just as when The Pavilion recently applied for a late licence, and this was
rejected and amended to an earlier time, having listened to the worries of their neighbours,
that in the same way, the very many worried voices will be heard regarding this late license
application, and this part of the application be rejected also.

| thank you in advance for your serious consideration of my concerns

Yours faithfully
REDACTED

Page 66


mailto:licensing@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk

From: REDACTED

Sent: Saturday, July 8, 2023 11:36 AM

To: licensing <licensing@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk>

Subject: Application for changes to licensing at The Glass House BN22 7AQ

VALID PPN 10.07.23 (U) DL

Dear Sir/Madam

| am writing to inform you of my objections to the application to get a late music and
alcohol license at the above property.

My biggest concern is about the noise that this will create in a residential area known to be
nice and quiet. If The Glass house is given a late license, to lam every single day of the week
and then 2am at weekends ( not even the nightclub in town is open late every night!) the
impact on a quiet area that has many young families and also older people will be
devastating.

My understanding was that this was meant to be a restaurant that of course sells alcohol,
but really a place marketing to a higher end clientele wanting a nice meal and a glass or two
of wine. ( Again not sure why the restriction in place on very high alcohol percentage beers
should need to be removed?) Surely this is asking for more loud, intoxicated people?

If a late license is approved, this could then allow it to be a venue for larger gatherings,
weddings, parties, late into the night, that then all the neighbouring houses will be hearing is
music and loud groups of people spilling onto the streets, car doors banging, taxis pulling up,
in the early hours of the morning.

If the late license is genuinely is being requested on the grounds of just being able to give a
nice table of guests an extra drink at the end of the evening, then please can | respectfully
suggest that rejecting the late license will not have any significant impact on her business
plan?

Can | also ask about parking, as this area is saturated already with residents parking and
guests at neighbouring guest houses, so if it was used as venue for large groups rather than
just restaurant guests this would make what is already a big problem even worse.

| am fully behind Shoes wonderful ideas for plays, films, and music in the early evening and
can see how it will be a wonderful place for the community. My only objection is the late
license past 10pm which | believe will have a devastating effect on this lovely quiet end of
Eastbourne, and ask that you will take this into serious consideration when looking at this
application.

Yours faithfully
REDACTED

Page 67


mailto:licensing@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk

From: REDACTED

Sent: Sunday, July 9, 2023 [:51 PM

To: licensing <licensing@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk>
Subject: Objection to the Glass House Licence

VALID PPN 10.07.23 (V) DL

Dear Sir/Madam,

| am writing to you with my formal rejection to the variation of a premises licence for the
Glass House, Royal Parade, Eastbourne, BN22 7FS.

The licence application for the Glass House has recently been bought to my attention and
has caused myself, and many of my neighbours, a great deal of concern. The proposed late
opening hours, live and recorded playing music into the early hours of the morning will
cause a huge disturbance to local residents as well as guests staying in nearby B&Bs opposite
the Glass House. Not only will the music and customers at the Glass House produce a large
amount of noise nuisance preventing residents from sleeping, it could also put off B&B
guests returning to the area.

A new venue to enjoy in the local area is very much welcome but | feel the impact of
residents and other local businesses, such as the B&Bs should first be considered.
Personally, | decided to move to this particular area of Royal Parade due to the quiet
seafront and highly residential area, knowing | would not be disturbed by local businesses
and the noise this can cause. I'm sure many tourists planning their trips often choose to stay
in this area of Royal Parade for the same reasons. Commercialising the area into the early
hours will certainly have a negative effect on the local B&B owners who have customers
wanting to enjoy a quiet seaside getaway.

Another concern | have is the litter and rubbish that is likely to be left behind by the Glass
House’s guests who stay into the early hours of the morning. As customers become a little
more ‘carefree’ as the night goes on | am sure there will be many instances of littering and
potentially disruptive anti-social behaviour induced by alcohol consumption. This could very
well impact the enjoyment of the local park the Glass House is situated in for not only
residents but also dogs who frequent the park and wildlife such as foxes. Furthermore, this
could lead to the area feeling unsafe, even during the day, if there is reminisce of anti-social
behaviour such as broken glass, damaged property in the park and litter.

As the Glass House is situated in a highly residential area, | feel an | Ipm closing time would
be much more beneficial for both the Glass House and local residents. This still gives the
Glass House ample opportunity to create a fun, atmospheric and profitable venue for all to
enjoy as well as allowing residents to have peace of mind they won’t be kept awake at night
by loud live music and customers congregating outside into the early hours of the morning.
An earlier close will also help to keep any anti-social behaviour to a minimum and the area
will continue to feel safe as customers will not be hanging around into the early hours of the
morning.

King regards,
REDACTED

Page 68


mailto:licensing@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk

From: REDACTED

Sent: Monday, July 10, 2023 9:48 AM

To: licensing <licensing@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk>

Subject: Objection: The Glass House, Pavilion Gardens, Eastbourne

VALID PCD 10.07.23 (W) DL
To whom it may concern

| would like to log my objection to the proposals of extending the opening hours and
removal of the condition that alcohol can only be purchased with food made by The Glass
House, Pavilion Gardens, Eastbourne.

While supporting the arrival of a new business in the area and the employment
opportunities this will bring, it must be remembered that the area surrounding The Glass
House is primarily residential. Extending opening hours - and the extension of allowable
hours for playing music - will adversely impact the lives of families and businesses in the
area.

Allowing alcohol to be bought without food will mean The Glass House could be used as an
off-license, increasing the probability of anti-social behaviour and litter; | am particularly
concerned about glass being dumped on the prom or beach.

| believe there would be no objection locally to the launch of The Glass House - in fact, it
would be welcomed - with the proviso that music cease at the closing time of | Ipm and
alcohol be purchased only with food.

The proposed business is not replacing like for like. The Pavilion has previously been used as
a museum and cafe / tearoom, meaning that evening noise has not been an issue. The new
business is very different in character and permissions should reflect the needs of the area.
This is not a town-centre location and is home to many families and businesses which rely
on customers being able to relax and sleep in peace.

Many thanks

REDACTED

Page 69


mailto:licensing@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk

From: REDACTED

Sent: Monday, July 10, 2023 |:16 PM

To: licensing <licensing@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk>

Subject: Application for Alcohol and Music Licence for The Glass House in Pavilion
Gardens Eastbourne

VALID PPN 10.07.23 (X) DL

Good Afternoon,

| would like to register my objections to this Licence Application on the following grounds:
Closing Times And Soundproofing :

| am delighted that the The Glass house will be opening but | am concerned why they
would request a licence until lam Sunday to Thursday and 2am Saturday so close to a
residential area in a venue that as far as | know is not able to be adequately soundproofed.
Noise and Possible Antisocial Behaviour

| live at number REDACTED and we have enough issues with noise at the moment without
the added noise from the requested hours. The disturbance will not be restricted to just
the opening hours as customers leaving the venue after closing time will extend the noise
into the neighbouring street as they leave . The request also includes a takeaway/off licence,

so they are likely to continue their night sitting in the gardens.

| know a lot of my neighbours are also concerned, particular the older neighbours so |
respectfully request that the licence be refused.

Your sincerely

REDACTED

Page 70


mailto:licensing@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk

From: REDACTED

Sent: Sunday, July 9, 2023 8:52 PM

To: licensing <licensing@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk>
Subject: The Glass house alcohol licence

VALID PPN PCD 11.07.23 (Y) DL
To whom it may concern

| wish to lodge my objections to the application of a variation of a premises licence from
Shoes Simes re the Glass House.

| am a local resident and object on the grounds not only of noise nuisance but other anti
social behaviours. Selling alcohol alone will undoubtedly add to an already challenging issue
that exists with the homeless and street drinkers during the evenings. The noise from live
and recorded music will be intolerable as it will be heard far and wide!

Although it will be positive to have the current building used again | strongly take issue of
the request for the opening hours being extended to lam and 2am on Fridays and
Saturdays.

As a community we have worked tirelessly to address issues with antisocial behaviour in the
gardens and to allow this amendment to the current licence would be offensive and
insulting.

Regards

REDACTED

Page 71


mailto:licensing@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk

From: REDACTED

Sent: Monday, July 10, 2023 7:25 PM

To: licensing <licensing@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk>
Subject: The Glass House Royal Parade

VALID PPN 11.07.23 (Z) DL

Prevention of Public Nuisance

| have concerns regarding the proposed opening hours of these premises. | feel that the
1.00/2.00am proposed closing times will result in excess noise in the area with people
leaving the licenced premises at these times. The problem is not just the leaving of the

premises but also the noise of car doors as people get into taxis nearby.

This potential noise would affect nearby residences at what is the quiet end of the
promenade. The premises are in the curve of buildings where noise is trapped and echos.

| believe that there is a compromise possible for the opening hours of 12.00/1.00 or even
12.00 which will bring an exciting new offering to the east of the pier.

REDACTED

Page 72


mailto:licensing@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk

From: REDACTED

Sent: Monday, July 10, 2023 11:05 PM

To: licensing <licensing@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk>

Subject: Objection to Licence application for the Glass House at the Pavilion, Royal Parade,
Eastbourne

VALID PPN 11.07.23 (AA) DL

Dear Sir,

| would like to register an objection to the licensing application for the glass house at the
Pavilion, Royal Parade, Eastbourne.

This is not a central town location and it is principally residential. | live at REDACTED and |
am surrounded by family dwellings. A licence for music till 2am is unnecessary, will not add
any value to the area economically, or add any social merit. Our children’s bedrooms face
towards the sea front and this would significantly affect their quality of sleep, which will in
turn affect their education. This is currently a quiet area with no competing noise pollution.

Also allowing “take away” alcohol, will increase litter to the beach and surrounding areas.

Whilst | appreciate the regeneration of the pavilion garden. This application is unnecessary
and unwarranted.

Thank you

REDACTED

Page 73


mailto:licensing@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk

Supporting Representations

From: REDACTED

Sent: 06 July 2023 13:00

To: licensing <licensing@Iewes-eastbourne.gov.uk>
Cc: Shoes REDACTED

Subject: The Glass House

VALID 10.07.23 PCD PPN (SPI) DL
To whom it may concern,

| am writing to express our support for the new restaurant, The Glasshouse, in Eastbourne,
that has applied to the local council for permission to extend their opening hours, remove
some restrictions on sales of alcohol and have live music.

As a family-owned hotel in Eastbourne, REDACTED, we are always looking for ways to
enhance the experience of our guests and the local community. We believe that The
Glasshouse would be a positive addition to the economy of Eastbourne and help ensure that
we are an attractive destination for visitors. The restaurant would provide a diverse and
exciting option for dining out, as well as creating jobs and boosting the local tax revenue.

We understand that some residents may have concerns about the potential noise and
disturbance that the extended hours, alcohol sales and live music may cause. However, we
trust that the restaurant owners will take all the necessary measures to comply with the
relevant regulations and respect the rights of their neighbours. With the premises being
managed well (as with Shoes other properties) we truly believe that antisocial behaviour will
be greatly improved if not eradicated in that area. Since Bistrot Pierre, the anti social
behaviour, tents and street drinkers have gone. With the investments into the Lansdowne,
the lively alfresco nature of the restaurants on Carlisle Road, offerings behind the Grand
(Levels) the area has been greatly lifted for the good of visitors and residents alike.

We would like to point out that when Bistrot Pierre opened in Eastbourne opposite the
Lansdowne, we only saw it as a positive for the business to give our guests more choice in
the local area. Equally there have been no adverse effects re noise and anti social behaviour
whatsoever. In fact we work collaboratively with them. We also think that more options for
quality dining and/or special events are key to attracting visitors to Eastbourne as well as
providing local residents with an exciting new dining concept.

We hope that the council will approve the application and allow The Glasshouse to operate
with the requested permissions. We look forward to collaborating with them and
promoting their business to our guests and visitors.

Sincerely,

REDACTED

Page 74


mailto:licensing@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk

From: REDACTED

Sent: Monday, July 10,2023 10:11 AM

To: licensing <licensing@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk>

Subject: License Application- Glass House, Royal Parade, Eastbourne, BN22 7AQ.
VALID PCD 10.07.23 (SP2) DL

Dear Sir/Madam,

Re: Glass House, Royal Parade, Eastbourne, BN22 7AQ.

We are writing to support the licensing application of the Glass House.

We are local residents and visit the Pavillion Gardens everyday with our dog. The new
owners have done a lot of work already to improve the area, have moved on street
drinkers and drug users. We have seen the staff deal with problem people and the park is

much safer now because of them.

We do not have concerns about this nice new business causing disturbances. We believe it
will improve the area and lessen bad behaviour here.

Your Sincerely,

REDACTED

Page 75


mailto:licensing@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk

From: REDACTED

Sent: Monday, July 10, 2023 |11:29 AM

To: licensing <licensing@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Glass house application eastbourne

VALID PCD 10.07.23 (SP3) DL

Good Morning

My name is REDACTED.

| fully support the license application for the Glass house.

| believe it would improve the prevention of crime and disorder as it would be a maintained
business and not an empty shell or a daytime only venue.

This area has already been improved by the potential new owner, they have taken care of
the garden area etc.

The area has also improved from an antisocial aspect as it a perfect place for drinking, drug
taking/dealing, youths messing about, as there is no one around a closed-up business to
ensure that this does not happen.

| believe that granting the license will continue to improve these points.

Regards

REDACTED

Page 76


mailto:licensing@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk

From: REDACTED

Sent: Sunday, July 9, 2023 7:26 PM

To: licensing <licensing@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk>
Subject: The Glass House

VALID PCD 10.07.23 (SP4) DL
To whom it may concern

| am writing in support of the application made for The Glass House. As a local resident |
am in full support of this application. The renovation of the The Pavilion and gardens will be
a huge asset not only to the local community but to the people of Eastbourne, This end of
Eastbourne needs investment to attract people into the area.

Since being taken over by the current business | have seen a reduction in anti social
behaviour in the area. | frequently walk that area with my dog and the positive changes can
already be seen.

| remember when The Beach Deck applied for it's first license and the local community
were then concerned about the noise levels and anti social behaviour. They have proven
that this has not been the case and | believe the same for The Glass House. The Glass
House will not only bring revenue to this area but bring a community together; many of us
don't want to be going into town for a drink or meal. Supporting local businesses should be
encouraged.

| fully support this application and hope that the licensing committee will also see the
benefits of it.

Best wishes

REDACTED

Page 77


mailto:licensing@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk

From: REDACTED

Sent: Monday, July 10, 2023 7:24 PM

To: licensing <licensing@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk>
Subject: The Glass House, Royal Parade, Eastbourne

VALID PCD 11.07.23 (SP5) DL
Dear Licensing Team
We are writing in connection with the licensing application made by the Glass House.

We are long standing residents of 19 years, and are writing to give our support to the
business.

The Pavilion is an asset to our community and to this area of Eastbourne. Since the new
owner has been in place, the gardens and area have been well maintained, with no sight of

anti-social behaviour which used to exist.

The owner is a well known landlady of three existing licenced establishments and as far as
we are aware is of good reputation.

We believe the refurbishment of the Glass House in line with the vision of the new owner
will only benefit our community.

We recall local concerns when The Beach Deck was granted their licence - and there has
not been the feared anti-social behaviour.

This is a great opportunity to extend the leisure and tourism opportunities for the Redoubt
/ Devonshire area which we believe, will be beneficial to visitors and residents.

With kind regards

REDACTED

Page 78


mailto:licensing@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk

From: REDACTED

Sent: Monday, July 10, 2023 5:21 PM

To: licensing <licensing@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Glasshouse, Royal Parade, Eastbourne, BN22 7AQ

VALID PCD 11.07.23 (SP6) DL

Eastbourne Licensing
RE: Glasshouse, Royal Parade, Eastbourne, BN22 7AQ
Dear Sirs

| am writing on behalf of the REDACTED _in support of the application for the variation to
the Premises Licence following the notice made on 12% June 2023.

It is clear that for some time the site has represented significant opportunity for investment
and redevelopment and the concept for a quality destination café/bar/restaurant offers a
fantastic proposition for the town — for visitors and residents alike.

| am aware that the applicant has a proven track record of operating three long-term
successful licenced premises in the town without any history of licencing issues and has
demonstrated ongoing neighbourhood relations to ensure that any feedback is addressed
promptly. Furthermore, the commitment responsible licencing has been demonstrated by
the applicants championing of the ‘Best Bar None’ Scheme locally.

As a fellow hospitality professional, | understand of the need to ensure that there is
flexibility in the arrangements of the premises licence to allow commercial adaptation to
varying client needs and therefore support the variation of the existing arrangements.

Furthermore, | am aware that the Pavilion Gardens site has been subject to ongoing anti-
social behaviour and | confident that the extended operating times proposed for the
business will support licensing objectives to reduce crime and disorder in the area, improve
public safety and public nuisance.

Whilst the location and surroundings of the site are different the recent development of the
Wish Tower site near to the View Hotel and formation of Bistro Pierre, | believe is positive
example where licensable activities can take place which improve anti-social behaviour.

Finally, | believe that the development of the site and the planned operating model will
deliver an unquestionable asset to both the immediate vicinity and the wider town delivering
employment, prosperity and an enhancement to both visitor and resident experience.

Yours faithfully
REDACTED

Page 79


mailto:licensing@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk

From: REDACTED

Sent: Monday, July 10, 2023 7:49 PM

To: licensing <licensing@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk>
Subject: Shoes Simes-The Glasshouse

VALID PCD 11.07.23 (SP7) DL
To whom it may concern,

I've been asked by Shoes Simes to respond with regards to the licensing application for The
Glasshouse. | was chair of the REDACTED that considered the terms of the lease, along
with REDACTED.

| was impressed by the project that the new occupier has undertaken, and the vision to
provide a destination, east of the Pier. The project itself clearly has aspirations, and already
we can see improvements with regards to anti-social behaviour and the gardens.

Whilst | understand that some have expressed concerns about the late-night licence, as an
experienced licensee, | know that she will be willing to work with residents and businesses
to resolve any issues should they arise. | am also aware, after talking to REDACTED, that
she has offered to reduce the licensable hours to midnight during the week, and lam on
Saturdays, which seems appropriate and in keeping with similar licensed premises.

| am therefore happy to support this application.

Regards
REDACTED

Page 80


mailto:licensing@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk

	Agenda
	Information for the public
	Accessibility:
	Filming/Recording:
	Public participation:

	Information for Councillors
	Disclosure of interests:

	Democratic Services

	4 Application for a Premises Licence Variation: The Glass House, Royal Parade, Eastbourne, BN22 7AQ.
	Appendix 1 - redacted
	Appendix 2
	Appendix 3
	Appendix 4 - redacted - FINAL




